

# **AGENDA SESSION MINUTES**

## **Chattanooga City Council**

### **March 22, 2022**

---

#### **Call to Order**

---

Council Chairman Chip Henderson called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. in the Assembly Room of the John P. Franklin, Sr. City Council Building. A quorum of eight was present, including Councilpersons Jenny Hill, Darrin Ledford, Isiah Hester, Carol Berz, Raquetta Dotley, Marvene Noel and Demetrus Coonrod. Others present were Phil Noblett, Special Council to City Attorney, and Keren Campbell, Council Support Specialist. Vice Chairman Ken Smith was not present.

---

#### **Others in Attendance**

---

Mayor's Office: Joda Thongnopnua, Chief of Staff

---

#### **Approval of Minutes**

---

**On motion of Councilman Ledford** and seconded by Councilwoman Coonrod, the minutes of the last meeting (March 15, 2022) were approved as published.

---

#### **Ordinances (First Reading) – Agenda Item 6A**

---

This item had been discussed at previous open meetings. Upon no questions or comments, the issue was closed.

---

#### **Resolutions – Agenda Items 7A, 7B, 7C & 7D**

---

These items had been discussed at previous open meetings. Upon no questions or comments, the issues were closed.

---

#### **Purchasing Questions**

---

Councilman Ledford asked Mr. Thongnopnua for further information regarding the cost per unit on speed cushions. Upon no further comments or questions, the issue was closed.

---

#### **Future Considerations (3 Week Agenda)**

---

Councilwoman Noel asked for information offline on if any of the homes were affected as it pertained to some of the Public Works items (#'s 3, 4, 5 & 9). Upon no further comments or questions, the issue was closed.

---

#### **Other**

---

Chairman Henderson stated that he would like to bring forth a moratorium for the non-owner occupied STVR Ordinance to be placed on agenda for next week.

Councilwoman Hill expressed concerns about being afforded an opportunity to amend the timeline and inquired about the process for voting.

Councilwoman Berz inquired about enforcement of the law in districts that did not want STVR's. Chairman Henderson stated that enforcement could be discussed during the update already scheduled on April 5<sup>th</sup> in Strategic Planning.

Councilman Ledford asked Mr. Noblett about the legal terms of the fines.

**On the Motion of Councilwoman Berz** and seconded by Councilman Ledford, this item will be placed on agenda for next week, March 29<sup>th</sup>.

Councilwoman Hill	NO	Councilwoman Dotley	YES
Councilman Ledford	YES	Councilwoman Noel	YES
Councilman Hester	YES	Councilwoman Coonrod	NO
Councilwoman Berz	YES	Councilman Henderson	YES

Upon no further questions or comments, the issue was closed.

---

## **Adjournment**

---

There being no further business, Chairman Henderson adjourned the meeting at 3:47 p.m.